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PUR-1480
ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
REGARDING QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE PROPOSALS
AND PRICE PROPOSALS FOR

CARVED WOOD PLAYGROUND STRUCTURES

DATE: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 Proposals Due: Wednesday, October 21, 2020
4:00 P.M., (EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all proposals will be
based and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Q & E/Technical Proposal submittal. This
Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: Washington County government has limited access to the Washington County
Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, Hagerstown, Maryland until further
notice. All Bidders shall allow ample time for delivery of their bid packets. Delivery of bid packets
via-courier service or United States Postal Service (USPS) will be accepted. For those bidders who
wish to deliver their bid packet in person will need to call 240-313-2330 to schedule an appointment.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: May I get a list of attendees for the Pre Bid meeting that took place on October
1,2020?

Response: Please see Attachment “A” to this addendum.
ITEM NO. 2: Inguiry: May I also get an estimated value

Response: Refer to bid document, Page 2, Section D. There are no guarantees as to the
minimum value of this contract; however, the maximum value will not exceed $50,000.
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ADDENDUM NO. 1
Carved Wooden Playground Structures

PUR-1480
Page 2

ITEM NO. 3:

ITEM NO. 4:

ITEM NO. §:

ITEM NO. 6:

ITEM NO. 7:

Inquiry: a list of plan holders or interested bidders, if available?

Response: No plans were sold, therefore there is no plan holders list for this
project.

Inguiry: How many participants were on the Oct 1st call
Response: Please see Attachment “A” to this addendum.

Inquiry: Will the Certified Playground Safety Inspector (CPSI) be part of the
design phase including approvals for suggested plans?

Response: The County has Certified Playground Safety Inspectors (CPSI) and
they will participate in the design phase.

Inquiry: Ts there a completion date set for this project that might help us come
up with a proposed schedule?

Response: The anticipated completion date is Spring, 2021.
Inquiry: Can a 2-week extension be granted for the response to RFP?

Response: No, an extension will not be granted.
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United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 755-829-757

Representative’s Name/E-mail
(Please Print)

Rick Curry

Attachmer&\ﬁ

)

Pre-Proposal Date: October 01, 2020@ 10:00 A.M.

Tele-Conference
(PUR-1480) Carved Wooden Playground Structures

Company / County Dept.

Washington County

E-mail
reurrv(@washco-md.net

Purchasing Department

Address
City, State, Zip

100 West Washington Street, Rm. 3200
Hagerstown, MD 21740

Phone

240-313-2330 240-313-2331
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